
RFP – Video Management System (VMS) Replacement 
Addendum #2 

Louisiana Cancer Research Center 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
For 

Video Management System (VMS) Replacement 
 
 

Addendum #2  
 

The following questions were sent to Louisiana Cancer Research Center by the February 8th, 2021 

deadline. Answers are in bold.  

1. What is the manufacturer of the existing IP cameras on the property?  Is this manufacture 
adequate for the needs of potential future expansion? 
 
Bosch.  Yes the most recent replacements were from WiseNet. 
 

2. What are the current resolutions of the existing cameras? How many at the various 
resolutions? 
 
Most are 1 MP.  There have been a few replacements.  Three were 5 MP and one 6 MP 
Fisheye 
 

3. What is the expected capacity that will be required for future expansion of the camera 
system?  How many expected eventually? 
 
We don’t anticipate any additions in the very near future, but we would want to have 
some space available for camera upgrades. 
 

4. What is the current switch infrastructure for the existing cameras?  Are there dedicated 
switches supporting the existing cameras?  What is the current capacity of those 
switches?  If not dedicated switches, then presumably the cameras are segmented into a 
dedicated VLAN?  How many switches throughout the facility?  Is current throughput 
sufficient to expand to the desired capacity?   
 
The cameras are on an isolated network.  The recording server must have 2 network 
connections to allow it to connect both to the camera network and to the LCRC 
network 
 

5. The documentation says that there is currently sufficient network storage to support 30 
days at 15fps.  Is this the desired time for video retention?  Is this expandable to meet the 
potential for overall system expansion if desired? 
 
Yes. We need not retain image data more than 30 days on all cameras 
 

6. What is the projected number of users that might interact with the system? 
 
IT, Security, possibly Facilities.  This would be segmented to only allow certain 
features/access based on the log in person/department. 
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7. Will the winning company need to reconfigure the existing cameras to connect to the new 
VMS? Or will the client's IT department be heading that up? 
 
Camera reconfiguration should not be required unless the vendor has a unique VMS 
that demands altering the existing system. 
 

8. Does the client IT have the logins for all the existing cameras? 
 
There are no separate logins for each camera; access to the network will provide 
access to the cameras. 

 
9. Will the two servers be configured in a fail-over scenario or will both be utilized 

simultaneously? 
 
There are not 2 servers for the CCTV system on this network, there is currently only 
1, the S2 VMS and that is being replaced.   
 

10. Will the client's IT department be handling client PC software deployment? 
 
As described in the bid spec, if your proposal is software only and you wish to enter 
into an agreement for the client to perform some of the work you must describe your 
proposal in detail for our consideration.  In the absence of such a description, it is 
assumed that all the labor required to bring this system on line and fully functional 
will be the bidder’s responsibility. 
 

11. Is VMS Rack OR tower mounted? 
 
Rack-mount system 
 

12. What controls the PTZ cameras? Physical controller or virtual on screen controller? 
 
The existing S2 VMS was the previous PTZ controller. 
 

13. Percent of motion for capture? 
 
The motion capture ratio is adequate at 15 FPS 
 

14. Compression ratio 265 or 264? 
 
The common compression rate is 265 but we will accept other versions.  If the rate is 
switchable, we will decide at the time of installation. 
 

15. Current VMS system that went down? 
 
S2 

16. Do you guys have a preferred Dealer or Distributor in the New Orleans area? 
 
No Preference 
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17. I know it being awarded in March, but when will the installation start? 
 
As soon as possible after contract award 

 
18. Frames per second? 

 
15 

 
19. Days of storage? 

 
30 
 

20. Motion or 24hr recording? 
 
24 hr 
 

21. 36x PTZ are they 1mp or 2mp? 
 
1 mp 
 

22. RFP states email submittal is allowed.  Can we assume that all verbiage pertaining to hard 
copy submittal can be disregarded if emailed?  Mainly: “c. All proposals shall be type 
written, signed, and delivered to the LCRC in a sealed  envelope. The proposer’s response 
should include one original (original signatures required) and two (2) copies, including any 
and all required documentation (three (3) sets total).”  “Postmarks of the date of delivery are 
insufficient. Proposals received by the LCRC will be dated and stamped; this will be the 
official date and time of receipt.“ 
 
Yes, all references to hardcopy submittals should be disregarded.  The only 
requirement is by e-mail. 
 

23. Can you expand upon what this storage is: “There is sufficient disk space in LCRC’s 
network to capture and retain 30 days of images from all cameras at 15 FPS.” Do you have 
a virtual environment, SAN Storage, etc… that’s made for video storage?  How old is the 
existing? 
 
Virtual Environment: No, this is a hardwired network, the cameras, displays and all 
other network devices in this system are located in the same facility.  The network is 
constantly being upgraded; some components are over 10 years old while others are 
less than a year.  Unless your offer has specific requirements that may preclude it 
from being selected, the particulars of the network should not make a difference in 
your bid. 

 
24. As new cameras may require more storage than your current models, how much additional 

capacity do you require if quoting a component storage solution? 
 
At this time we cannot forecast the purchase of new cameras but you may consider 
the maximum to be 10 over the next 2 years.  You should also refer to the other 
answers provided in this addendum where the expected pixel size is provided.  You 
should adjust your storage offer accordingly. 
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25. All cameras were working.  If camera firmware is not compatible with the new VMS are we 
not responsible for making them work on the new system? 
 
You should assume in your bid that they are compatible yet we recognize that 
without a brand and model list you cannot be sure.  Additional cost allowances may 
be made if camera firmware upgrades are necessary.  However, our first choice will 
be to employ our current maintenance provider before increasing the bid contract 
price. 
 

26. If the VMS has S2 integration capabilities, how many alarm points would we need to 
program?  In reference to “S2 triggers images at selected displays and automatically brings 
up cameras associated with the alarm point.” 
 
You will not be required to program the alarm points in this contract. 
 

27. Have you evaluated if existing cameras have metadata that can be used for artificial 
intelligence?  How many of the 108 would need artificial intelligence? If none, do you want a 
separate price for as server based analysis? 
 
Metadata: No, not needed. 
 
AI: None planned at this time. 

Additional Server: No. 

28. May we add options to the standard pricing form? 
 
Yes, you may add as many attachments as you need to clarify your offer.  The 

purpose of the form was to allow easier comparisons, not to restrict submittals. 


